Introduction

Monica Gonzalez

5501 Braesview Apt# 806 San Antonio, TX 78213 (210) 748-6405 monica.gonzalez82@yahoo.com

Skills

I have almost 7 years of experience in the operating room. I have helped with all kinds of service lines from orthopedics, urology, general, vascular, and pain management. I strive for patient safety and following AORN guidelines.

Experience

August 2020 - PRESENT

Baptist Health System, San Antonio - Registered Nurse

- Reading doctor orders, pulling and giving medication.
- Showing care and compassion while interviewing patients.
- Get rooms ready with supplies and equipment, and insure sterile instruments.
- Correctly position patients for procedure while keeping them free from harm.
- Chart patient procedures, handle specimens correctly.
- Help PACU nurses recover patients.
- Help with the cleanup and turnover of rooms for turnover.

November 2014 - August 2020

Baptist Health System, San Antonio - Certified Surgical Technologist

- Used aseptic and sterile techniques for set up and draping of surgeries.
- Pull sterile instruments and supplies needed for surgery.
- Help other coworkers with the lifting and transfer of patients.
- Gowning and gloving of other personnel and watching of break in sterility.
- Help with the cleanup and turnover of rooms for turnover.

Education

August 2018 - May 2020

San Antonio College, San Antonio, TX - Associates of Science in Nursing

Learned how to start IV's, assessments of patients, complete care plans, know lab values, and give medications all with care and compassion.

August 2013 - May 2014

St. Phillips College, San Antonio, TX - Associates of Science

Learned aseptic technique in the healthcare field. How to pull supplies and instruments, set up, and prepare for surgeries while keeping sterile technique.

Certifications

RN 07/2020 ACLS 01/2020 BLS 01/2020